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Grant, Peter

From: Archibald, Sarah

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 11:49 AM
To: Grant, Peter

Subject: Amendments to the Sub for SB 22

Hi Peter,

We would like two amendments drafted to the sub for SB 22. The first is replacing the text beginning on page 4, line 6,
omitting “the state superintendent of public instruction and” and then after the colon, inserting the following language to
replace line 8 on page 4 and lines 1-3 on the top of page 5:

(b) The charter board is a statewide charter school sponsor composed of the following
seven (7) members appointed to four (4) year terms:

(1) Two (2) members, one of whom must have experience either on a charter school board or
as an authorizer of four or more schools, appointed by the governor.
) The state superintendent or his/her designee.

) Four (4) members, who may not be legislators, appointed as follows:

) One (1) member appointed by the majority leader of the senate.

) One (1) member appointed by the minority leader of the senate.

) One (1) member appointed by the speaker of the house of representatives.

) One (1) member appointed by the minority leader of the house of representatives.
) The governor shall appoint the chairperson of the charter board.

The second one is an amendment that would only allow the state board to authorize charter schools in districts with 2000
or more students.

Call with any questions.

Thanks!
Sarah

Sarah Archibald, Ph.D.

Education Policy Advisot and Committee Clerk Office of Senator Luther Olsen
123 South State Capitol

Madison, W1 53707

(608) 266-0751

sarah.archibald@legis.wigov
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SECTION 68

2011 - 2012 Legislature -23-

boardauthorized under s. 118.395 (2).

. ‘

.
SECT\QQ& 230.35 (1s) of the statutes, as affected by 2011 Wi

is amended to re‘ad\\

230.35 (1s) Annu

#6nsin Act 10,

leave of absence with pay fer ntructional staff employed
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